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Docket No. 30-346

The Toledo Edison Company
ATTN: Mr. Lovell E. Roe

Vice President
Facilities Development

Edison Plaza
300 .v dison Avenuea
Toledo, Ohio 43652

REF: DISCONTINUITY INDICATIONS IN RCP PIPE TO
PINP FIELD WELDS - FINAL REPORT

Centlemen:

Thank you for your letter dated April 7, 1975 which forwarded a
.

report pursuant to 10 CYR 50.55(e) regarding the above refarenced
item. Your report will be reviewed and evaluated and, should we

| require additional information concerning this mattar, ve will
I contact you.

Please refer to Control No. H0 2' J'Jin future correspondence
in reference to this item.

Your cooperation is appreciated.

Sincerely, i

grym.d d;aed bx |

| L c. D u ts

John G. Davis
,

Deputy Director for

J Field Operations
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